Krāslava Lutheran Church

The Lutheran Church, partly surrounded by old trees, is situated in Krāslava, in the corner of Counts Plāters park. The first foundation stone had been placed in 1935 but the church had been consecrated in 1938. The church had worked until 1944. In the 1950s, the church tower had been pulled down. In 1984 the museum exhibition hall was established here, it was located here until 1996, when the congregation regained the church. Services in Kraslavas Lutheran congregation are held on the 1st and 3rd Sundays of the month.

For visiting church please book in advance! Address: Grāfu Plāteru Street 2, Krāslava, Krāslavas nov., LV-5601 E-mail: tic@kraslava.lv Home page: http://www.visitkraslava.com Working season: All year Parking lot: Yes Excursion: Yes Feeding: No

Cultural-historical objects

Description: The Lutheran Church, partly surrounded by old trees, is situated in Krāslava, in the corner of Counts Plāters park. The first foundation stone had been placed in 1935 but the church had been consecrated in 1938. The church had worked until 1944. In the 1950s, the church tower had been pulled down. In 1984 the museum exhibition hall was established here, it was located here until 1996, when the congregation regained the church. Services in Kraslavas Lutheran congregation are held on the 1st and 3rd Sundays of the month.

For visiting church please book in advance! **Price:** Donations



